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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date and Time:

Place:

Purpose:

Participants:

Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing

W. Paulson, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH JERSEY CENTRAL POWER
AND LIGHT COMPANY

October 21, 1980
9:00am - 12:00pm

Room P-114, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Jersey Central Power and Light Company will
discuss a proposed new emergency core cooling
system to replace the core spray spargers.

NRC JCP&L

W. Paulson J. Knubel
M.W. Hodges T. Tipton
L. Phillips et al

H. Balukjfan

K. Wichman

C. Cheng

J. Fair

W. Paulson, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing
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MEMCRANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date and Time:

Place:

Purpose:

Participants:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing

Wd. Paulson, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH JERSEY CENTRAL POWER
AND LIGHT COMPANY

October 21, 1980
9:00am - 12:00pm

Room P-114, Philiips Building
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



